Morehead State University

Student Government Association

2020-2021

Meeting Minutes

PAPER MEETING

February 10, 2021

Call to Order

 Vice President of Administration, Cassidy Holt, emailed out the paper meeting on Tuesday, February 2^{nd.}

Roll Call

· Meeting was a paper meeting.

Approval of Previous Meeting's Minutes

Approval done by an online poll.

Minutes Approved

Executive Reports

- President (Emily Wiley)
- → Hey all, HAPPY SNOW DAYYYYY! I hope you all are taking advantage of the winter weather while staying safe and warm.
- → I have heard many questions about the point if professors were 'allowed' to have class today. If you have any concerns regarding this, please reach out to me.
- → There is a transcript bill on the floor that, if approved, would provide transcript vouchers to 50 students that pick one up from the SGA office... It sometimes becomes pricey when you're applying to multiple jobs/schools and you need additional transcripts at \$7 a pop. If you have any questions, please call!
- → TO THOSE OF YOU CONSIDERING RUNNING FOR EXEC: There about 1/3 of you who marked 'interested' on the form who I have never seen in person. That's a problem if you are claiming to be involved with this organization. A chair title or being a complacent member of an ad hoc committee does not mean anything. Being on the executive board takes commitment and time. Before signing up, please ask yourself: "What have I done on SGA, other than what is required of me, that has made a difference on our campus?"
 - Side note: If you don't know if you should run or not, please reach out to myself or anyone on exec. We are here as resources!
- → Also: I know ya'll are tired of me talking about it: THE RALLY!!! Please sign up if you are even slightly interested. It would seriously mean the world to me and the people who have put so much time and energy into this event.

- o Registration Link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/9KK6V9R
- → I know we are hitting week four of being back on campus, so if you ever need to talk to someone, my office door is always open and my phone is always on. I'm here for each of you!
- \rightarrow Have a great night, everyone \bigcirc
- Executive Vice President (Bryce Ward)
- → Connor Tilford is leading the election committee and Andrew Morris, Jacob Keeton, Katie Stumbo, Morgan Johnson, and Lindy Kuhn are all on it.
- → Two more volunteers are welcome on the election committee!
- V.P. of Administration (Cassidy Holt)
- → My committee met this last Monday and Madame President hopped on to help answer a few questions everyone had.
- → We have also assigned different people on the committee to projects. One project is finding out different extra electives out sister schools offer in order to see what we can do for our students as well. We also have assigned individuals to find other book resale groups from universities around us on Facebook marketplace. Finally, there are also individuals working on a Facilities infographic and UPD and Parking infographics!
- → PLEASE VOTE ON THE BILLS IN THE POLLS I SENT IN THE EMAIL, THIS IS VERY IMPORTANT, ESPECIALLY SINCE WE ARE DOING PAPER MEETING TONIGHT.
- → Enjoy your snow day! :)
- V.P. of Finance (Ethan Wells)
 - \rightarrow Vote on the funding bill for PSB!
- V.P. of Public Relations (Emma Li Matthews)
- → We are thinking ahead for next year: more giveaways, pushing for people to attend games, etc.
- → We made stickers for SGA promotional and for SGA events funded and sponsored by SGA submitted and shown to EXEC and shown to meeting/committee.
- → Write small infos about the Exec group and what to do in those positions for people running and for the social media.
- V.P. of Campus Involvement (Kassidy Clatworthy)
- → Mental Health Week:
- → Monday: release information about the CSS winter clothing/ canned food drive student org competition. Whichever student org donates the most items in monetary value will receive a donation towards its philanthropy.
- → Tuesday: Online Yoga!
- → Wednesday: Salish- Self Meditation/Hypnosis. Potentially partnering with CAB and Student Activities. Waiting to hear word back from Shannon.
- → Thursday: 'Adopt a Veteran' partnering with Veteran's Resource Center to become "pen pals" with a veteran. Really hoping ROTC participates to potentially networking and information.
- → Friday: Coloring book and colored pencil give away from the office.

Advisor Report (Shannon Colvin)

-None

Old Business

-None

New Business

• Bill 046 (Transcript vouchers)

Online poll

Motion Passes

• Bill 047 (Phi Sigma Beta Fraternity Funding Bill)

Online poll

Motion Passes

Open Floor

Announcements

Adjournment

Minutes submitted by: Cassidy Holt

Minutes approved by: MSU 2020-2021 SGA Senate



Morehead State University's Student Government Association is located in the Adron Doran University Center Suite 222